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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Procurement Office 

1074 Highway 90 
Chipley, FL 32428 

Phone: (850) 330-1374 

 BID No. DOT-ITB-21-3011-WE 

Title: D3 RTMC Video Wall Display Replacement        

Questions and Answers (Part 1) 

  

Question 1  Is fiber ran between the RTMC, EOC and Admin building? If so, are 
there extra runs we can use or is there room to pull additional fiber?  

Answer 1  Yes, fiber runs between the RTMC and the Admin building and 
EOC.  
If more fiber capacity is needed to accommodate the contractor's 
planned integration method, the fiber capacity shall be proposed 
by the contractor.   
 

Question 2  How many sources are to be routed into the AV System Camera, PC, 
est?  

Answer 2 As per section 4.12.1 software, the video wall management system 
shall allow the definition of an unlimited number of sources. 

Question 3  How many control interfaces are needed?  
Answer 3 Three (3) numbers control interfaces are needed. 
Question 4 On the video wall, is the only multi viewing done within a single monitor 

or will it need to be overlaid into a video wall image.  
Answer 4 As per section 4.12 General System Requirements, the system shall 

support Soft KVM for multi-screen desktop displays, allowing multiple 
sources Operating System display and control.  
 
As per section 4.12.1 Software, the video wall management system 
shall support and be capable of displaying multiple types of video signal 
formats. 
 
The video wall management system software shall support the option 
for an IP streaming video decoding that provides the system with the 
capability to view multiple IP video streams from multiple IP 
camera/streaming video encoder VENDORS in all industry-standard 
formats and resolutions. 
 
As per section 4.12.2 User Interface, the video wall management 
system software shall contain one or more graphical user interface 
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(GUI) modules that provide the user with an intuitive interface to control 
and manage any and all content to be displayed on a single and on 
multiple video display processors in real-time.  
 
The software-based GUI must be capable of managing all available 
system operational functions. 

Question 5  Do the remote site require multi viewing formats on one screen or is it 
one image per screen?  

Answer 5 Please refer to answer 4.  
Question 6 Is a State of Florida Construction License required per Section 9.4 
Answer 6 No.  
Question 7 Was the Site Visit Mandatory?  
Answer 7 No. See Section 38; Site Visit 
Question 8  One of the clauses in your special conditions section of the RFP calls 

for “Liquidated Damages”. This is not something that our contracts and 
legal team can agree to. Are you able to strike this from the contract? 
 

Answer 8  All bidders are required to adhere to all terms and conditions as 
specified in the solicitation.  Any deviation from the terms and 
conditions may result in the bid being rejected as a conditional 
bid.  Please see Section(s) 20; Additional Terms and Conditions 
and 21; Responsiveness of Bids.  
 

 


